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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Koh, Janice (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <janice.koh@allianz.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 27 July 2023 12:33 pm
To: nancy@casgarage.sg; Admin A; assignments
Cc: aldrin@casgarage.sg; catherine@casgarage.sg; chongliau@casgarage.sg
Subject: 2023 32011078/JK -SBN1222Y - OD CLAIM - DOA: 22/07/2023

Internal 
 
 
Hi LKK, 
 
Please made arrangement to conduct survey for OD vehicle SBN1222Y . 
 
Merimen Portal created and update us with your prelim report once surveyor had conducted survey for our authorization/approval/policy clearance. 
 
Excess: $600.00 
 
 
Thank you  
Janice Koh 
Claims Specialist 
Claims & Performance Management 
Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C 
79 Robinson Road #09-01, Singapore 068897 
www.allianz.sg  
 

 

Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and / or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you. 

 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
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From: nancy@casgarage.sg <nancy@casgarage.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, 27 July 2023 11:37 am 
To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg> 
Cc: aldrin@casgarage.sg; catherine@casgarage.sg; chongliau@casgarage.sg 
Subject: [EXT] OD CLAIM: PRI - Accident Involving SBN1222Y on 22/07/2023 
 
Dear Sir / Mdm 
  
We have been appointed by M/S CS CAR RENTAL, the registered owner of vehicle no. SBN1222Y to claim damages against her own insurance in connection with 
a road traffic accident involving SBN1222Y on 22/07/2023 at around 1430hrs ALONG KARAK HINHWAY, Malaysia. 
  
Please arrange for your surveyor to conduct the Pre-repair Inspection at our premises (if not available, please let us have the alternative timing): 
 
Workshop Location: 
CAS Garage Pte Ltd 
1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 
#02-22/21/20 AutoBay Block D  
Singapore 417883 
  
Please note that if you fail to arrange the pre-repair inspection within the next two (2) working days excluding any intervening Saturday, Sunday and/or Public 
Holiday, our workshop will commence the repair works without any further notice or reference to you. 
  
Once arranged, please contact Chong / Nancy at 8782 7171 during the inspection. 
 
 Thank you and regards, 
Nancy Lam 
Hp: +65 8782 7171 
Email: nancy@casgarage.sg 
 

 
 
Website: www.casgarage.sg 
CAS Garage Pte Ltd 
Address: 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 
#02-22/21/20 AutoBay Block D 
Singapore 417883 
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Servicing Hotline: 9090 1222 
UEN: 201828067M 
 


